U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 897264
Occupatlonal Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 03/22/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean St, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item 1  Type of Violation; Serious

29 CFR 1910.95(d)(1): When information indicated that any employee's exposure equaled or exceed
the 8-hour time-weighted average of 85 decibels, the employer did not develop and implement a
monitoring program:

a) Mayonnaise Line #1, Building 80: An employee tending mayonnaise line #1 was exposed to noise
levels in excess of OSHA's Action Level of 85 dBA on April 16, 2013. The employee was exposed to a
continuous noise level of 88.9 dBA as an 8-hour Time-Weighted Average (TWA), which was equivalent
to 104.6 % of the Action Level. The sampling fime was 430 minutes and zero expsoure was assumed
for the unsampled time period. The employer did not develop and implement a monitoring program.

b) Mayonnaise Line #2, Building 80: An employee tending mayonnaise Line #2 was exposed to noise
levels in excess of OSHA's Action Level of 85 dBA on April 16, 2013. The employee was exposed to a
continuous noise level of 90 dBA as an 8-hour Time Wighted Average (TWA), which was equivalent to
105.8 % of the Action Level. The sampling time was 460 minutes and zero exposure was assumed for
the unsampled time period. The employer did not develop and implement a monitoring program.

¢) Mayonnaise Blending Station, Mezzanine #1, Building 80: An employee who was involved in
blending raw materials for manufatcuring mayonnaise was exposed to noise levels in excess of OSHA's
Action Level of 85 dBA on April 16, 2013. The employee was exposed to a continuous noise level of
89 dBA as an 8-hour Time Weighted Average (TWA), which was equivalent to 105 % of the Action
Level. The sampling time was 430 minutes and zero exposure was assumed for the unsampled time
period. The employer did not develop and implement a monitoring program.

d) Mayonnaise Blending Station, Mezzanine #2, Building 80: An employee who was involved in
blending raw materials for manufacturing mayonnaise was exposed to noise levels in excesss of 85
OSHA's Action Level of 85 dBA on April 16, 2013. The employee was exposed to a continuous noise
level of 89.6 dBA as an 8-hour Time-Weighted Average (TWA), Which was equivalent to 105.4 % of
the Action Level. The sampling time was 430 minutes and zero exposure was assumed for the
unsampled time period. The employer did not develop and implement a monitoring program,

Secpages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for infermation on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 897264
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 03/22/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean St, Englewood, NJ 07631

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/08/2013
Proposed Penalty: ' $5500.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation axl Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 897264
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 03/22/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean St, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Ttem 2  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.95(g)(5)(i): Within 6 months of an employee's first exposure at or above the action level,

the employer shall establish a valid baseline audiogram against which subsequent audiograms can be
compared.

a) Mayonnaise Line #1, Building 80: An employee tending mayonnaise line #1 was exposed to noise
levels in excess of OSHA's Action Level of 85 dBA on April 16, 2013, The employee was exposed to a
continuous noise level of 88.9 dBA as an 8-hour Time-weighted Average(TWA), which was equivalent
to 104.6 % of the Action Level. The sampling time was 430 minutes and zero exposure was assumed
for the unsampled time period. The employer did not establish an employee's baseline audiogram.

b) Mayonnaise Line #2, Building 80: An employee tending mayonnaise line #2 was exposed to noise
levels in excess of OSHA's Action Level of 85 dBA on April 16, 2013. The employee was exposed to a
continuous noise level of 90 dBA as an 8-hour Time Weighted Average (TWA), which was equivalent
to 105.8 % of the Action Level. The sampling time was 460 minutes and zero exposure was assumed
for the unsampled time period. The employer did not establish an employee's baseline audiogram,

¢) Mayonnaise Blending Station, Mezzanine #1, Building 80: An employees who was involved in
blending raw materials for manufacturing mayonnaise was exposed to noise levels in excess of
OSHA's Action Level of 85 dBA on April 16, 2013, The employee was exposed to a continuous noise
level of 89 dBA as an 8-hour Time Weighted Average (TWA), which was equivalent to 105 % of the
Action Level. The sampling time was 430 minutes and zero exposure was assumed for the unsampled
time period. The employer did not establish an employee's baseline audiogram.

d) Mayonnaise Blending Station, Mezzanine #2, Building 80: An employee who was involved in
blending raw materials for manufacturing mayonnaise was exposed to noise levels in excess of OSHA's
Action Level of 85 dBA on April 16, 2013. Thé employee was exposed to a continuous noise level of
89.6 dBA as an 8-hour Time Weighted Average (TWA), which was equivalent to 105.4 % of the Action
Level. The sampling time was 430 minutes and zero exposure was assumed for the unsampled time
period. The employer did not establish an employee's audiogram.

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and respensibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: §97264
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 03/22/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean St, Englewood, NJ 07631

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/08/2013
Proposed Penalty: $5500.00

Sec pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 897264
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 03/22/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean St, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item 3  Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.95(i)(1): The employer did not make hearing protectors available to all employees
exposed to an 8-hour time-weighted average of 85 decibels or greater at no cost to the employees:

a) Mayonnaise Line #1, Building 80: An employee tending mayoline #1 was exposed to noise levels in
excess of OSHA's Action Level of 85 dBA on April 16, 2013. The employee was exposed a continuous
noise level of 88.9 dBA as an 8-hour Time-Weighted Average(TWA), which was equivalent to 104.6 %
of Action Level. The sampling time was 430 minutes and zero exposure was assumed for the
unsampled time period. The employer did not make hearing protectors available.

b) Mayonnaise Line #2, Building 80: An employee tending mayonnaise line #2 was exposed to noise in
excess of 85 OSHA's '

Action Level of 85 dBA on April 16, 2013. The employee was exposed to a continuous noise level of
90 dBA as an 8-hour Time Weighted Average (TWA), which was was equivalent to 105 % of the Action
Level. The sampling time was 460 minutes and zero exposure was assumed for the unsampled time
period. The employer did not make hearing protectors available.

¢) Mayonnaise Blending Station, Mezzanine #1, Building 80: An employee who was involved in
blending raw materials for manufaturing mayonnaise was exposed to noise levels in excess of OSHA's
Action Level of 85 dBA on April 16, 2013. The employee was exposed to a continuous noise level of
89 dBA as an 8-hour Time Weighted Average (TWA). which was equivalent to 105 % of the Acton
Level. The sampling time was 430 minutes and zero exposure was assumed for the unsampled time
period. The employer did not make hearing protectors available.

d) Mayonnaise Blending Station, Mezzanine #2, Building 80: An employee who was involved in
blending raw materils for manufacturing mayonnaise was exposed to noise levels in excess of OSHA's
Action level of 85 dBA on April 16, 2013. The employee was exposed to a continuous noise level of
89.6 dBA as an 8-hour Time Weighted Average (TWA), which was equivalnet to 105.4 % of the Action
Level. The sampling time was 430 minutes and zero exposure was assumed for unsampled time period.
The employer did not make hearing protectors available.

See pages 1 thvough 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 897264 .

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 03/22/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc,
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean St, Englewood, NJ 07631

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/08/2013
Proposed Penalty: $5500.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citatien and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employec rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 897264

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 03/22/2013 - 08/21/2013
' Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S, Dean St, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Ttem 4  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.95(k)(1): The employer did not train each émployee who is exposed to noise at or above
an 8-hour fime-weighted average of 85 decibels in accordance with the requirements of 29 CFR
1910.95(k). The employer did not institute a training program and ensure employee participation in the
program: '

a) Mayonnaise Line #1, Building 80: An employee tending mayonnaise line #1 was exposed to noise
levels in excess of OSHA's Action Level of 85 dBA on April 16, 2013. The employee was exposed to a
continuous noise level of 88.9 dBA as an 8-hour Time Weighted Average(TWA), which was equivalent
to 104.6 % of the Action Level. The sampling time was 430 minutes and zero exposure was assumed
for the unsampled time period. The employer did not institute a training program for the exposed.

b) Mayonnaise Line #2, Building 80: An employee tending mayonnaise line #2 was exposed to noise
levels in excess of 85 dBA on April 16, 2013, The employee was exposed to a confinuous noise level of
90 dBA as an 8-hour Time Weighted Average(TWA), which was equivalent to 105.5 % of the Action
Level. The sampling time was 460 minutes and zero exposure was assumed for the unsampled time
period. The employer did not institute a training program for the exposed.

- ¢) Mayonnaise Blending Station, Mezzanine #1, Building 80: An employee who was involved in
blending raw materials for manufacturing mayonnaise was exposed to noise levels in excess of OSHA's
Action Level of 85 dBA on April 16, 2013, The employee was exposed to a continuous noise level of
89 dBA as an 8-hour Time Weighted Average{(TWA), which was equivalent to 105 % of the Action
Level. The sampling time was 430 minutes and zero exposure was assumed for the unsampled time
period. The employer did not institute a training program for the exposed.

-d) Mayonnaise Blending Station, Mezzanine #2, Building 80: An employee who was involved in
blending raw materials was exposed to noise levels in excess of OSHA's Action Level of 85 dBA on
April 16, 2013. The employee was exposed to a continuous noise level of 89.6 dBA as an 8-hour Time
Weighted Average (TWA), which was equivalent to 105.4 % of the Action Level. The sampling time
was 430 minutes and zero exposure was assumed for the unsampled time period. The employer did not
institute a training program for the exposed.

Sce pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penally for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilitics.

Citation and Notification of Penally Page 12 of |7 OSHA-2



1I.8. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 897264

Occupatmnal Safety and Health Administration Imspection Date(s): 03/22/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Qil Company Ing,
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean St, Englewood, NJ 07631

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/08/2013
Proposed Penalty: $5500.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 13 of 17 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 897264
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 03/22/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc,
Inspection Site: 80 S, Dean St, Englewood, NJ 07631

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness,

Citation I Item 5 a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1000(a)(2): Employee(s) were exposed to an airborne concentration of carbon monoxide
listed in Table Z-1 in excess of the 8 hour Time Weighted Average concentration of 50 ppm:

a) Packing area, Mayonnaise Bottle, Building 80: An employee who was involved in packing
mayonnaise bottles in boxes near the propane powered forklifts' path was exposed to carbon monoxide
in excess of OSHA's Permissible Exposure Limit (PEL) of 50 ppm on April 16, 2013. The employee's
exposure level was 61 parts of carbon monoxide per million parts of air (PEL) as an 8-hour Time
Weighted Average (TWA), which was equivalent to 122 % of the PEL. The sampling time was 448
minutes and zero exposure was assumed for the unsampled time period. The employer did not ensure
that the employee's exposure to CO was below the PEL.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: ' 10/08/2013
Proposed Penalty: $7000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on emplayer and employee rights and responsibilities,

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 14 of 17 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor ' Inspection Number: 897264

Occupational Safety and Iealth Administration Inspection Date(s): 03/22/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc,
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean St, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Ttem 5 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1000(¢): Feasible administrative or engineering controls were not implemented to
achieve compliance with the limits prescribed in 29 CFR 1910.1000(a) through (d):

a) Building 80: The employer did not ensure that feasible engineering or administrative controls were
implemented to reduce employee's exposure levels to carbon monoxide below OSHA's Permissible
Expsoure Limit of 50 ppm as an 8-hour Time Weighted Average (TWA). An employee who was
involved with packing mayonnaise bottles in boxes near the heavily travelled propane powered
forklifts' path was exposed to carbon monoxide in excess of OSHA's Permissible Exposure Limit of 50
ppm on 4/16/2013. The employec's exposure level was 61 ppm as an 8-hour Time Weighted Average,
which was equivalent to 122 % of the PEL. The sampling time was 448 minutes and zero exposure was
assumed for the unsampled time period.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/08/2013

Lisa Levy
Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 15 0f 17 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
500 Route 17 South

2nd Floor

Hasbrouck Heights, NJ (7604

Phone: 201-288-1700 Fax: 201-288-7315

INVOICE /

'DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE
Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 5. Dean St, Englewood, NJ 07631
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013
Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 897264
Citation 1, Serious $29000.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES $29000.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above., Make your check or money order payable to: “DOL-OSHA”. Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less
than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions or conditions do not
eXist.

If a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our
bank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the
amount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on
your regular account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your
original check, but will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient finds or closed
account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times.

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of
Labor (29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest,
delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the
Occupational Safety and Health Act.

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 16 of 17 OSHA-2



becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will accrue
from the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Qccupational
Safety and Health Review Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount
owed is paid within 30 calendar days of the final order.

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar
days) of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains
delinquent for more than 90 calenclar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed
accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.

%qm , . X/Z//lg ‘

Lisa Levy Date
Area Director

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 17 of 17 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date; 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Ttem 1 Type of Violation: Serious

OSH ACT of 1970 Section (5)(a)(1): The employer did not furnish employment and a place of
employment which were free from recognized hazards that were causing or likely to cause death or
serious physical harm to employees in that employees were exposed to fall and trip hazards.

a) Receiving Loading Dock, Trailer Toward Rear of Yard, 80 S. Dean Street: Employees, when

manually removing cargo from trailers, were exposed to trip hazards from a floor opening resulting
from the lack of a dock plate, or equivalent device, on or about 4/25/13.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1903.19.

ABATEMENT NOTE: Among other abatement methods, one feasible and acceptable method of
abatement is to:

Bridge the gap (opening) between the trailer by installing a device such as a dock plate, dock leveler,
dock board, or various form of lift.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/17/2013
Proposed Penalty: $4400.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citatien and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 6 of 35 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Netification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item2 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.22(b)(2): Permanent aisles and passageways were not appropriately marked,

a) 80 S. Dean Street: Employees, who were tasked with strapping loose material onto pallets, were
working in an area heavily traveled with forklift traffic and were exposed to the hazards of being struck
by a forklift. This work area was not appropriately marked as to delineate the travel aisles for forklifi
operation from the pallet strapping area, on or about 3/5/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement documentation for this item in accordance with
29 CFR 1903.19.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: | 10/08/2013
Proposed Penalty: $7000.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Netification of Penalty for infonmation on employer and employee rights and rosponsibilitics.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 7 of 35 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inmspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013 '

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item 3  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.23(c)(1): Open-sided floors and/or platforms four feet or more above adjacent floor or
ground level were not guarded with standard railings.

a) Receiving Dock, Trailer Closer to Street, 80 S. Dean Street: Walking platform, approximately 4'
above ground surface, was not protected with standard railings; thereby, exposing employees to a fall
hazard, on or about 4/25/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement documentation for this item in accordance with
29 CFR 1903.19.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/17/2013
Proposed Penalty: $7000.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page § of 35 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Imspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Netification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item4  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.23(d)(1){iii): Stairway less than 44 inches wide having both sides open, did not have one
stair railing on each side.

a) Rear of 100 S. Dean Street Building: Open sided stairway, measured to be approximately 36" wide
and used by employees to access elevated conveyor system, was missing a stair railing on one side, on
or about 4/9/2013 BENOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item
in accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/08/2013
Proposed Penalty: $3300.00

See pages | through 4 ol this Citation and Notification of Penally for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,

Citation and Naotification of Penalty Page 9 of 35 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation | Item 5 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.23(e)(1): Standard railing did not consist of an intermediate rail.
a) Rear of 100 S. Dean Street Building: Railing for an elevated platform approximately 15' above

ground surface was missing an intermediate rail, on or about 4/9/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/08/2013
Proposed Penalty: $5500.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty - Page 10 of 35 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013.
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc,
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item 6  Type of Violaiion: Serious

29 CFR 1910.24(¢): Fixed stairs was not installed at angles to the horizontal of between 30 deg. and 50
deg., and did not have rise/tread dimensions within the permissible range to those given in Table D-1.

a) 100 8. Dean Street: Fixed stair by Dyco machine was installed at an angle of approximately 55
degrees, and had a rise of approximately 11", and a tread of approximately 2", which are dimensions

that will not produce a stairway within the permissible range to those given in Table D-1, on or about
4/9/2013.

b} Outside Rear, 100 S. Dean Street: Fixed stair, used to access elevated platform, was installed at an
angle of approximately 50 degrees, and had a rise of approximately 12", and a tread of approximately

5", which are dimensions that will not produce a stairway within the permissible range to those given in
Table D-1, on or about 4/9/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/08/2013
Proposed Penalty: ' - $5500.00

See pages I through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 11 of 35 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967
Occupational Safety ard Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item 7  Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.24(1f): All treads were not reasonably slip-resistant and the nosings were not of nonslip
finish.

a) Outside Rear, 100 S. Dean Street: Outdoor stairway, used to access elevated platform, had tread
runs measuring approximately 5" and were not reasonably slip-resistant, on or about

4/9/2013 FF¥NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in
accordance with 290 CFR 1903,19,

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/08/2013
Proposed Penalty: $4400.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 12 of 35 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

"Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S, Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item 8 - Type of Violation; Serious

29 CFR 1910.36(e)(1): A side-hinged door was not used to connect any room to an exit route.

a) 80 S. Dean Stfeet, Loading Dock: Roll down doors were used to connect production room to exit
route, on or about 3/5/2013.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: ' $6600.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty "Page 13 of 35 OSHA-2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S, Dean Street, Englewood, NJ (7631

Citation 1 Item 9 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.37(a)(3): Exit route was not kept free and unobstructed,

a) 80 S. Dean Street, Loading Dock Area: Exit route was obstructed by pz—ﬂletized products, on or
about 3/5/2013,

b) 80 S. Dean Street, Alongside Blue Cheese Mixer: Exit route was obstructed by palletized products,
on or about 4/25/2013.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $6600.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notificalion of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site; 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 .Item 10 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.37(b)(2): Each exit was not clearly visible and marked by a sign reading "Exit",

a) 80 S. Dean Street, Loading Dock Area: Designated exit was not marked by a sign reading "Exit",
on or about 3/5/2013.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $6600.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item [1 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.144(a)(1)(iii): Stop buttons used for emergency stopping of machinery were not red.

a) Blue Cheese Dressing Mixing Machine: Emergency stop button was missing from control panel
box, on or about 3/5/2013.

b) Simplex Machine: Emergency stop button was missing from control panel box, on or about
3/5/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: - 09/17/2013
Proposed Penalty: $3300.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Netification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 68/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item 12 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(7)(1): The employer did not provide training to ensure that the purpose and
function of the energy control program are understood by employees and that the knowledge and skills
required for the safe application, usage, and removal of the energy controls are acquired by employees.

a) 80 & 100 S. Dean Street: The employer did not provide effective training for all employees covered
by the lockout/tagout standard and did not ensure that all employees understood the purpose, function,
and restrictions of the energy control program, on or about 2/21/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement documentation for this item in accordance with
29 CFR 1903.19.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/08/2013
Proposed Penalty: $7000.00

Sec pages 1 through 4 of this Citaticn and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Ttem 13 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.151(c): Where the eyes or body of any person may be exposed to injurious corrosive
materials, suitable facilities for quick drenching or flushing of the eyes and body was not provided
within the work area for immediate emergency use.

a) Vinegar Fill Area: Eye wash station located by the vinegar filling line, was blocked by pallets of
product, on or about 3/5/2013.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $5500.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on emptoyer and employec rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Qil Company Ing,
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item 14 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.178(a)(4): Modifications and additions which affect capacity and safe operation of
powered industrial truck were performed by the employer without the manufacturer's prior written
approval. '

a) Throughout Facility, 80 & 100 S. Dean Street: A man cage, attached and elevated by company
forklifts, was used without having forklift manufacturer's prior written approval, on or about 3/5/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/17/2013
Proposed Penalty: $4400.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notificaticn of Penalty [or information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item 15 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.178(1)(4)(iii): An evaluation of each powered industrial truck operator's performance was
not being conducted at least once every three years.

a) Throughout Facility, 80 & 100 S. Dean Street: An evaluation of each forklift operators' performance

was not conducted at least once every three years, on or about 2/21/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/08/2013
Proposed Penalty: | | $6600.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Netification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJT (7631

Citation 1 Ttem 16 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.178(n)(1): A safe distance was not maintained approximately three truck lengths from the
truck ahead.

a) 80 S. Dean Street: Forklifts were observed traveling within feet of each other throughout facility;
thereby, not maintaining required truck length, on or about 4/25/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/17/2013
Proposed Penalty: $4400.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Ttem 17 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CTR 1910.212(a)(1): One or more methods of machine guarding was not provided to protect the
operator and other employees in the machine area from hazards such as those created by point of
operation or rotating parts.

a) Maintenance Shop, 100 S. Dean Street: A band saw used to cut metal and plastic had an unguarded
blade approximately 9" in length, on or about 4/2/2013 33b) Palletizer Area, 80 S. Dean Street;
Employees were not protected from the rotating parts of the Columbia FL.500 Palletizer machine, on or
about 4/25/2013 A% NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement documentation for this item
in accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/17/2013
Proposed Penalty: $7000.00

Sce pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013 -
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item 18 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.215(a)(4): Work rest on grinding machinery was not adjusted closely to the wheel with a
maximum opening of one eighth inch.

a) Maintenance Shop, 80 S. Dean Street: A Dayton bench grinder had a work rest measured to be

approximately one-fourth inch away from grinding wheel, on or about 3/5/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/17/2013
Proposed Penalty: $3300.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Motification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Gil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item 19 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.215(b)(9): Guard for abrasive wheel machine where the operator stands in front of the
machine was missing.

a) Maintenance Shop, 80 S. Dean Street: Dayton bench grinder was missing tongue guards, on or
about 3/5/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/17/2013
Proposed Penalty: . $4400.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notificalion of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item 20 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.303(b)(2): Listed or labeled electrical equipment was not used or installed in accordance
with instructions included in the listing or labeling.

a) Maintenance Shop, 80 S. Dean Street: Metal electrical wall mount four outlet receptacle box was
used as part of an extension cord, on or about 3/5/2013.

b) Maintenance Shop, 80 S. Dean Street: Metal electrical wall mount two outlet receptacle box was

used as part of an extension cord, on or about 3/5/2013,

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/17/2013
Proposed Penalty: $4400.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilitics.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item 21 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(b)(1)(1): Conductors entering cutout boxes, cabinets, or fittings were not protected
from abrasions.

a) Blue Cheese Line: Conductors entering control box for bowl mixer were not protected from
abrasions, on or about 3/5/2013.

b) Blue Cheese Line: Conductors entering junction box for conveyor over Simplex machine were not
protected from abrasions, on or about 3/5/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1503.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: | 09/17/2013
Proposed Penalty: $4400.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citalion and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Numbex: 895967
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item 22 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(b)(1)(ii): Unused openings in boxes, cabinets, or fittings were not effectively closed.
a) Mustard Line Area, 80 S. Dean Street: Unused opening in junction box was not closed, on or about

3/5/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/17/2013
Proposed Penalty: $3300.00

See pages 1 through 4 ol this Citation and Notification of Penaity for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
~ Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Item 23 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(b}(2)(i}: Each outlet box in completed installations did not have a cover.

a) Conference Room, 80 S. Dean Street: Electrical outlet box was without a cover, on or about
3/7/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1903.19.

~ Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/17/2013
Proposed Penalty: $3300.00

See pages | through 4 ol this Citation and Notification of Penalty for informalion on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company [nc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Ttem 24 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(g)(1)(iv)(A): Flexible cords and/or cables were used as a substitute for the fixed
wiring of a structure,

a) Maintenance Shop, 80 S. Dean Street: Flexible cable was used as a substitute for fixed wiring to
energize a receptacle box from a panel box, on or about 3/5/2013.

b) 80 S. Dean Street, Wall by Columbia Palletizer: Flexible cable, used as a substitute for fixed

wiring, was used for a secondary electrical energy supply for the Mima equipment, on or about
3/5/2013.

¢) 80 S.- Dean Street, Mustard Line Area: Flexible cable, used as a substitute for fixed wiring, was
used for a secondary electrical energy supply for the Simplex equipment, on or about 3/5/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/08/2013
Proposed Penalty: $4400.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employce rights and responsibilities,
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 1 Ttem 25 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.305(g)(2)(ii): Hard-service cord and junior hard-service cord No. 14 and larger were
repaired by splicing, which did not retain the insulation, outer sheath properties, and usage
characteristics of the cord that was spliced.

a) Oil Fill Line, 80 S. Dean Street: Flexible cord, used to energize the control panel for the Oil Fill
machine, was spliced without retaining insulation and outer sheath propertics, on or about 3/7/2013.

b} Trailer Yard, 80 S. Dean Street: Flexible cord, used to energize the refrigeration system on a storage

trailer, was spliced without retaining insulation and outer sheath properties, on or about 4/9/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1903.19.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: ' 09/17/2013
Proposed Penalty: $4400.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for informaticn on employer and cmployee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

-Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S, Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631 -

Citation 2 Ttem 1 Type of Violation: Willful

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(4)(1): Procedures were not developed, documented and utilized for the control of
potentially hazardous energy when employees were engaged in the activities covered by this section.

a) 80 & 100 3. Dean Street: The employer did not provide to those employees required to perform
servicing and maintenance on equipment such as, but not limited to, the Uniloy Milacron Blow Molder,
Serial Number NOINOAAQ10013, and the Columbia Palletizer Shrink Wrapper, Serial Number 19086
procedures necessary to ensure the control of potentially hazardous energy, on or about 3/5/2013.

3

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement documentation for this item in accordance with
29 CFR 1903.19.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

DPate By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/08/2013
Proposed Penalty: $70000.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notilication of Penalty for informaticen on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967
Occupationat Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

Citation 3 Item 1  Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.141(a)(3)(i1): Floors of workrooms were not maintained, so far as practical, in a dry
condition.

a) Mustard Line Area, 80 S. Dean Street: Employees were exposed to slip and fall hazards due to the
presence of water and salad oil on the floor, on or about 3/5/2013.

b) Salad Oil Filling Line, 80 8. Dean Street: Employees were exposed to slip and fall hazards due to
the presence of salad oil on the floor, on or about 3/5/2013.

¢) Maintenance Shop Area, 80 S, Dean Street: Employees were exposed to slip and fall hazards due to
the presence of water and petroleum based on the floor, on or about 4/25/2013.

NOTE: The employer is required to submit abatement certification for this item in accordance with 29
CFR 1903.19. '

Supreme Oil Company, Inc. was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 29 CFR 1910.141(a)(3)(ii), which was contained in OSHA
inspection number 316387588, citation number 1, item number 4 and was affirmed as a final order on
7/18/2012, with respect to a workplace located at 881 North Main Street, Brundidge, AL.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 09/17/2013
Proposed Penalty: $33000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 895967
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/21/2013 - 08/21/2013
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Supreme Oil Company Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631

}%ﬂ 0 /(ZM/U/V
W o~
Lisa Levy

Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notificaticn of Penalty (or information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
500 Route 17 South

2nd Floor

Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604

Phone: 201-288-1700 Fax: 201-288-7315

INVOICE/

DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE
Company Name: Supreme Qil Coﬁnpany Inc.
Inspection Site: 80 S. Dean Street, Englewood, NJ 07631
Issuance Date: 08/21/2013
Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 895967
Citation 1, Sericus $127000.00
Citation 2, Willful $70000.00
Citation 3, Repeat ' $33000.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES $230000.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above, Make vour check or money order payable to: “DOL-OSHA”. Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. _

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less
than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions or conditions do not
exist.

If a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT), This means that our
bank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the
amount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on
your regular account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your
original check, but will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed
account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times.

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of
Labor (29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest,
delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the
Occupational Safety and Health Act,
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Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will accrue
from the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Qccupational
Safety and Health Review Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount
owed is paid within 30 calendar days of the finat order.

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar
days) of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains
delinquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed
accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its

attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.

‘M@% glliz

Lisa Levy Date

Area Director
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